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Arik Baharouzi

From: SWRCB Office Research, Planning & Performance <drinc@waterboards.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Arik Baharouzi

Subject: Monitoring Report Acknowledgement for February 2022

Hello Arik Baharouzi 

 

Thank you for your Monitoring Report. Below is the information you have submitted for the month of February 

2022. If this information is incorrect, you can edit the report for the month with the corrected information. We 

use your most recently submitted monthly report in our calculations. 

Reporter Arik Baharouzi 

Urban Water Supplier(Number) Triunfo Sanitation District / Oak Park Water Service (519) 

Public Water System ID(s) CA5610043 

Reporting Month 0222 

County/Counties Ventura 

County Under Drought Declaration Yes  

Water Shortage Contingency Plan 1  

Water Shortage Level Yes  

Population 12200 

Total Potable Water Production 137 AF 

Commercial Agricultural Water 0 AF 

Residential Use Percentage 89 % 

CII Water 3.05 AF 

Recycled Water 37 AF 

Non-revenue Water 0 AF 

Estimated R-GPCD 116.31 

Qualification  

Emergency Response Section Revealed? Yes 

 

To edit your report click HERE (After logging in, select the report to edit, click on “Edit”, make your 

corrections, and click on “Submit Report” when finished) 
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